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- Richard H. L&ngﬂey

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT Law
700 ALMONMND STREET )
P.O. Box 120188 :
CLERMONT, FL 34712-0188 .

TEL: (352) 394-4025 : FAX: (352) 394- 1604
MEMORANDUM
T e r"'"
TO: Secretary of State o = %
Division of Corporations ':p(’.;/,, @ 0
P.0. Box 6327 F e Z
Tallahassee, FL 32314 E S oY)
HYS. >
©2 %<
FROM: Carol Thayer, Legal Assistant o« @}} =
e ]
A
DATE: November 26, 2003 .- ?g% <
, %%
RE: MCA/LDC, LLC ;

Qur File No. 11542

s

Enclosed are the following in connection with an Amendment to the above LLC
1.  Articles of Amendment to Articles of Organization of MCA/LDC, L1L.C

(original and one copy)
2. $25.00 filing fec

Enclosures



.

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO R
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION =
s Y,
"/Q%? A (<<‘\
MCA/LDC, LLC % e
it Name} R T
(A Florida ISP:';?E:; iiﬁ)ﬁ?t)y Company) @% ’};
3 ,? % =,
D%, ©
7
%%

FIRST:  The date of filing of the articles of organization was _ November 17, 2003

SECOND: The following amendment(s} to the articles of organization was/were adopted by the limited
liability company:

The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

McCoy Design Group, LLC

Dated November 26 ., __2003
C _
/@mre of Z/meithI authorized representiative of a member
Rick McCoy

Typed or printed name of signee

Filing Fee: $25.00



